MOHAMMED ARIF HOSSEN

BSCIC MARKET, AGRABAD BADAMTALI MORE, BANDAR, DOUBLEMORING, Address: CHITTAGONG.

01637071638 Phone:

ARIFMAHAMUD3926@GMAIL.COM Email:



CAREER SUMMARY

I would like to have an opportunity to be employed in that position where it can apply my education and technical knowledge and skill gathered from my academic courses and organizational experience and also utilize my capabilities to work as a involve negotiation and discussion of issues and use my time effectively to maximize the output of the organization.

SKILL

Personal skills: **BANGLA ENGLISH**

Professional skills:

MS WORD, MS EXCEL, MS POWER POINT, ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, ADOBE Technical skills:

PHOTOSHOP, DATA ENTRY, GRAPHICS DESIGN, ,

QUALIFICATION

Attained:

SECONDARY SCHOOL 2010

CERTIFICATE

3.77

BANGLADESH KOREAN TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTRE

EXPERIENCE

Work Time: 1st-January-2012 To 30th-Company: JANANI COMPUTER

November-2012

Location: SANDWIP, CHITTAGONG.

Designation: COMPUTER OPERATOR

Tasks:

Work Time: 1st-January-2013 To 31st-Company: AL-AMIN OFSET PRINTING PRESS December-2013

Location: SANDWIP, CHITTAGONG.

Designation: GRAPHICS DESIGNER

Tasks:

Company: ARAFAT COMPUTER

Work Time: 1st-January-2014 To 30th-

August-2018

Location: SANDWIP, CHITTAGONG.

Designation: COMPUTER OPERATOR & GRAPHICS DESIGNER

Tasks:

Company: COMPUTER WORLD

Work Time: 15th-October-2018 To 1st-January-1970

January-1

Location: CHITTAGONG

Designation: COMPUTER OPERATOR

Tasks:

Training

Institute: IQRA COMPUTER Training Time: 2011-01-05-2012-11-30

Location: CHITTAGONG

Topics:

REFERENCE

MD. KHALED HASAN MAMUN COMPUTER WORLD PROPRIETOR 01676602691 COMPUTERW0011@GMAIL.COM BSCIC MARKET, AGRABAD, BANDAR, DOUBLE MORING, CHITTAGONG.

CV made using Thousand.Careers

